
 
Notice of Interest 

Subgrantee to State of Nevada 
HMGP-4307 

 
Complete and return by April 28, 2017 
 
TO: Governor’s Authorized Representative 
c/o Janell Woodward, State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
Nevada Division of Emergency Management 
2748 Fairview Drive 
Carson City, NV 89701 
jwoodward@dps.state.nv.us  
 
FROM: (Name of Political Subdivision/Eligible Applicant) 
Name of Point of Contact: 
Telephone: Email: 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Interest in HAZARD MITIGATION Grant Program 
(Name of political subdivision/eligible applicant) intends to participate in the 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) available subsequent to the Federal 
Disaster Declaration, FEMA 4303-DR-NV Northern Nevada January Winter Storm event. 

 
Subgrantee’s “Wish List” of Prioritized Mitigation Projects 
 
 
 Type of Activity(ies) 

(Provide details in attachments if 
necessary) 

Location of 
activity in 
Local Plan 
(Pg #) 

Estimated 
Total Grant 
$ 
 

Funding 
Match 
Source 
(25% of Estimated 
Total) 

1 
 

    

2 
 

    

3 
 

    

4 
 

    

5 
 

    

 
 
If it is necessary to list more projects, please attach additional pages. 


